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DATE: October 07, 2019

TO: Carla Hester, Administrative Assistant
FROM: Kayla Rutherford, Personnel Clerk
RE: Length of Service Awards

The following is a list of employees that will receive service awards on October 15, 2019 for the third
quarter of 2019 (July, August, September).

30 Years Department/Department Head

Artrie Allen District Clerk-David Lloyd

2S5 Years Department/Department Head

Robert Barnes Adult Probation-Bob Barnes

20 Years Department/Department Head

Jackie Blackwell Constable Precinct # 4- Tim Kinman

15 Years Department/Department Head

Leslie Shuler County Clerk-Becky Ivey

Jerry Ross Precinct 2- Commissioner Kenny Howell
Tina Morrison Tax Assessor-Scott Porter

Cynthia Truitt Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Adam King
Scott Lyles Precinct 3- Commissioner Jerry Stringer
10 Years Department/Department Head

Rachel Rowell 249" District Court- Judge Wayne Bridewell
Charles Brown District Attorney-Dale Hanna

5 Years Department/Department Head
Nicholas White Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Adam King
Will Keeton Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Adam King
Alice Hoban Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Adam King
Theresa Bonham Veteran’s Services- Kathryn Fasci
Angela Rollen Tax Assessor-Scott Porter

Maurette Morrow IT Department-Dan Milam, Director
Edgar Flores Adult Probation-Bob Barnes

Beth Behrmann Precinct 3- Commissioner Jerry Stringer
Ralph McBroom Purchasing- Ralph McBroom
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